W4 COLLEGE
@) ZDESERT

FOUNDATION Foundation Board Meeting

General Session: 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday - September 28, 2016

Meeting Location (See map)
Communications Building

Classroom 103

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please bring yours.

Our Mission:
The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of education by advancing the

College of the Desert through building relationships, securing philanthropic support and
stewarding assets.

Our Vision:
To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful
education and to enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region.

Core Values:

v" Accountability

v Integrity

v Service Excellence
v Trust

Important Notice:
All meetings will be recorded




Parking Lot 28

Communications
Bldg.

Classroom 103

v

Monterey Avenue

1—1/*1" 02 oxMDO
o IMrery Hixz3|




;}\"? (;_OLLEGE Board of Directors
‘i it QU}::D%}%RT September 28, 2016
Communications Building,

Classroom 103

3:00 - 5:00 p.m.
AGENDA (**Board action required)
l. Call to Order
Il. Public Invitation to speak per the Brown Act
I, Introduction of new Academic Senate President Christen Smith — Dr. Kelly Hall
V. Approval of meeting minutes
A. **Approval of June 29, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes....................... Page: 1
B. **Approval of August 29, 2016 Special Board Meeting Minutes........... Page: 5
IV.  Committee Reports
1. Academic Angels - Eileen Hall
2. Resource Development - Suz Hunt
a) Approval of June 29, 2016 Meeting Minutes............... Page: 8
b) Approval of July 23, 2016 Meeting Minutes................. Page: 10
3. Finance & Investment - Vern Kozlen
a) July /August 2016 Financial review.............c.ccccoveeeeana... Page: 13
4. Nominating — Donna Jean Darby
5. Audit - Bill Chunowitz
6. Stepping Out for Cod - Diane Gershowitz
7. Strategic Planning - Bob Manion
V. Strategy to increase membership’s discussion - Jim Hummer
Membership reports as of 09/21/16:
Academic Angels Target: 100............ Current: 91
President’s Circle Target: 120............ Current: 68
VI. College expansion plans — Dr. Joel Kinnamon.........c.coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiini i Page: 20

VII. 16-17 Proposed spending plan — Jim Hummer.........coooviiviiiiiiiiiiinincn e Page: 23



VIII. Information Items:

A College of the Desert President- Dr. Joel Kinnamon
B. COD Trustee - Dr. Bonnie Stefan

D. Development Director Reports —Peter Sturgeon

C Foundation Board President — Mark Nickerson

D. Executive Director — Jim Hummer

E. Response to Community Involvement Requests:

a) Honoring Bob Spiegel, Wednesday, October 19" at Desert Willow Resort, starts at
11:30am

b) Nat'l Philanthropy Day Pre-event Private Cocktail reception, October 5, 2016 at the House
of Galanos, from 5:30-7:30pm honoring the award nominees

c) Nat'l Philanthropy Day Awards Lunch, November 9, 2016 at the Agua Caliente Casino,
starts at 11:30am

IX. New Business

X. Adjournment



NE] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Board Meeting
Wednesday, June 29, 2016 - 3:00-4:00p.m.
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

MINUTES

Present
Voting:
Norma Castaneda, Bill Chunowitz, Peggy Cravens, Diane Denkler, Diane Gershowitz, Eileen Hall,
Susan Hunt, Vern Kozlen, Peggy Sue Lane, Dan Martinez, Dr. Chuck Monell, Mark Nickerson, Sally
Simonds, Kate Spates

**0On Conference Call: None

Non-Voting:
Lisa Howell, Dr. Joel Kinnamon

Absent
Voting:
Bob Archer, John J. Benoit, Joan Busick, Donna Jean Darby, Carol Bell Dean, Marge Dodge, Robert
Goodfriend, Jim Greene, Brian Holcombe, Donna MacMillan, Bob Manion, Penny Mason, Dr. Jane
Saltonstall, Arlene Schnitzer, Dominique Shwe

Non-Voting:
Dr. Kelly Hall, Dr. Bonnie Stefan

Guest
Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Peter Sturgeon, Kirstien Renna, Virginia Ortega

Call to Order

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
None

Call to Order

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
None

Approval of meeting minutes as distributed
It was M/S/C Vern Kozlen/ Eileen Hall to approve the May 25, 2016 General Board
Meeting Minutes

It was M/S/C Suz Hunt/Bill Chunowitz to approve the May 25, 2016 Executive Board
Meeting Minutes

09/23/16

Page 1



NE] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Financials Review — Vern Kozlen and Kirstien Renna
Kirstien reviewed the May 2016 financials.

Format of financials review and discussion — Vern Kozlen

We are continuing to restructure and update the format our financials. The summary reports
should be easier for all to understand. They will be used starting in the new fiscal year (16-17).
Complete detailed reports will always be available at the board meetings. It was requested
that prior year information be included on the event income reports.

The Statement of Activities will now breakdown the administrative/operational/program
costs versus the fundraising costs which should be in the 20-25% range. We are reviewing the
cost allocation of staff time as the Foundation do many things for the benefit of the College.
The committee will work with Lisa and Joel to adjust these allocations.

It was M/S/C Bill Chunowitz/Suz Hunt to revise the investment agreement with Merrill
Lynch (subsidiary to Bank of America) to US Trust Company (division of Bank of America)
they will assume a full fiduciary responsibility

It was M/S/C Kate Spates/Bill Chunowitz to approve the May 22, 2016 Finance Meeting
Minutes as distributed

It was M/S/C Diane Gershowitz/Bill Chunowitz:
Contracts: In order to implement the approved Foundation operations for FY 16-17,
the Board of Directors delegate the responsibility of executing contracts to the
Executive Director of the Foundation for the period of July 1, 2016 through October 1,
2016. The Executive Director, prior to executing the contracts, shall notify the
Foundation Board President and Treasurer

Check signing: As the Foundation presently requires two signatures on all checks, the
Board of Directors delegates, if needed, the responsibility of the second signature to
the president or Vice President of Business Affairs of the College for the period of July
1t through October 1+, 2016

Checks under $1,001: For all checks under $1,001 throughout the year, only one
signature, that of the Executive Director or Executive Committee member is required

It was M/S/C Bill Chunowitz/Suz Hunt to approve the May 2016 Financials as distributed

Over the next few months the Finance Committee will be reviewing our asset and investment
allocation strategy. The committee will also be reviewing in detail where the money goes,
scholarships and program needs, and how to communicate that to the board. As an example
the Foundation will be cutting a check for $75K for the EDGE program. Record number of kids
have signed up for this great program. Kippy was asked to send members an EDGE brochure.

09/23/16

Page 2



Page 3

NE] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Academic Angels — Eileen Hall

Eileen requested that the Standing Rules for the Academic Angels be approved.
It was M/S/C Suz Hunt/Vern Kozlen that the Standing Rules be approved as
presented subject to Chuck Monell, Parliamentarian, review of said rules.

All five honorees for Citizens of Distinction 2016 have been selected:
¢ Donna MacMillan
e Sally Simonds
e Jim Santucci
e Myles Kaye
e Pattie Daily Caruso
Membership Luncheon on November 2™ at the Thunderbird Country Club

Angels have raised in 15-16 a net of over $340,000

Stepping Out for COD — Diane Gershowitz

The Committee have met twice to discuss the 2017 show featuring Neil Berg’s 100 Years of
Broadway. The Committee needs everyone’s support and new people to solicit. There will be
a masterclass this year. Sponsorships start at $1,000 up to $25,000. Board participation has
not been strong in the past.

It was M/S/C Vern Kozlen/Bill Chunowitz to approve the June 15, 2016 meeting minutes

Messaging — Jim Hummer
We need to increase the unrestricted funds for operations. Our operation budgetis $1.2MM
and if we were to commit all of Stepping Out revenue to EDGE as an example, that would
leave a $250K gap in operations.
EDGE is a cornerstone of our YOU CAN campaign which is in its second and final year with a
target of $2.0MM.
Our goals are roughly $3.2MM for the 16-17 fiscal year.

e $500K for the Job Center

e $500K for the playground renovations

e $1MM for the remaining initiatives

e $1.2MM for our operations
Community and alumni outreach is now being discussed and planned with Kay Hazen

State of the College — Dr. Kinnamon

A recommendation will be made at the July Trustee meeting to place a Facilities Bond on the
November ballot. The dollars will be earmarked for growth and renovations of existing
campuses: Palm Desert, Mecca Thermal, Indio, Desert Hot Springs, and the West Valley
campus. It will include the modernization of the Pollock Theater, restoration of the Velma
Dawson house where the Foundation is as well as working with our business partners on
career training classrooms.

09/23/16



Page 4

NE] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

There is money set aside to implement phase | of the West Valley Palm Springs campus. With
the new Facilities Bond we would have the funds to complete the entire project.

Acquisition of additional land adjacent to our Indio campus to expand course offerings.

An educational observatory at the Mecca Thermal campus. We are exploring existing
structures in Mecca Thermal for academic programs. Need volunteer members for the Bond
committee. Time commitment should not be taxing. We will need to raise $200-$300K to pay
for the campaign. Talking points FAQs will be available for members.

Bond Oversight Committee — Lisa Howell
Since Larry Spicer resigned a new member from the Foundation Board is needed to replace
him. Vern Kozlen volunteered to fill the opening.

Academic Senate President — Dr. Kelly Hall
Dr. Hall was absent.

COD Trustee — Dr. Stefan
Dr. Stefan was absent.

Development Report — Peter Sturgeon

Peter and Jim thanked Kirstien Renna, our Accounting Specialist, as well as Virginia Ortega for
all the great work they did putting together the new formats for the financials.

Hundreds of scholarships awards will be given out this semester.

Campus tours are being scheduled now with the first one in October 25™.

Foundation Board President — Mark Nickerson
The Chairs of our committees are very qualified and dedicated to move our board forward.

Community Involvement Request
None

Adjournment 4:40 p.m.

09/23/16



Page 5

JCOLLEGE
?*é # DESERT

FOUNDATION

Special Board Meeting
Monday, August 29, 2016 - 11:00-12:00p.m.
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

MINUTES

Present
Voting:
Donna Jean Darby, Eileen Hall, Brian Holcombe, Vern Kozlen, Peggy Sue Lane, Donna MacMillan,
Dr. Chuck Monell, Mark Nickerson, Dominique Shwe, Sally Simonds, Kate Spates

Non-Voting:
Lisa Howell, Dr. Joel Kinnamon

**On Conference Call: Bob Archer, Norma Castaneda, Carol Bell Dean, Diane Gershowtiz, Bob
Goodfriend, Jane Saltonstall

Absent
Voting:
John Benoit, Joan Busick, Bill Chunowitz, Peggy Cravens, Diane Denkler, Marge Dodge, Jim
Greene, Suz Hunt, Bob Manion, Penny Mason, Dan Martinez, Arlene Schnitzer

Non-Voting:
Dr. Kelly Hall, Dr. Bonnie Stefan

Guest
Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Peter Sturgeon, Kirstien Renna, Virginia Ortega, Mark Anderson

Call to Order

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
None

Friends of the College of the Desert Request for Campaign Support — Lisa Howell
The College of the Desert Trustees approved the addition of a $577MM facilities bond
measure to the November 2016 ballot.

Lisa Howell reviewed the following facts with the board members:

2004 bond campaign funded by donations including $100,000 from Alumni Assoc. and
$50,000 from COD Foundation.
2016 bond campaign funds received include:
e Vendors have provided $15,000
e Mr. Kozlen generously provided $2,500 to open the campaign account
e |t was reported that campaign contribution letters are going out this week to large
group including vendors and supporters

09/23/16



ad

COLLEGE
# DESERT

FOUNDATION

Foundation Net Asset Balances — then and now

2003 $9.7M
2004 $13.4M
2014 $29.9M

The 2004 bond transitioned College of the Desert

Barker Nursing Complex
Indio Campus
Mecca/Thermal Campus and expansion funds
Public Safety Academy
Applied Sciences
Visual Arts Building
Communication Building
Central Plant and Infrastructure
Athletic Facilities — (new softball field, lights for stadium, golf, etc.)
Craven’s Student Center
Math Science Technology Center (MSTC)
Stagecraft Building
Solar Project
Monterey Entrance
Renovations:

O Business building
Nursing building
Dining hall
Kinesiology
Hilb Library

0 Building C
Desert Hot Springs campus
West Valley Campus acquisition and Phase 1 construction

O O O0OOo

The 2016 bond would continue the transformation of COD

West Valley Campus phases 2-6
Indio Campus Expansion
Additional location in the East Valley
0 Infrastructure limitations at the current Mecca/Thermal campus
Palm Desert — continue to modernize old science labs and classrooms and other areas
Increase support facilities for Veteran’s

Important Facts:

Full time equivalent students increased over 8% in 2014-15 and over 14% in 2015-16.
This has provided much needed on-going operational revenues.

Indio portables will allow us to temporarily grow the campus to 1000 FTES which
qualifies the site for Center Status which will provide for $1.2M of on-going annual
operating funds. This process is underway and funding is expected to be approved

09/23/16

Page 6



Page 7

*‘ COLLEGE
ﬂggugjﬁlg‘q'RT

the January 2017 Board of Governors board meeting in Sacramento. Funding
expected to be effective for 2017-18 fiscal year.

e Middle College Status will occur if COD Full time equivalent students reach 10,000.
Growth for COD has been strong as indicated above. We are still only serving
approximately 27% of the graduating seniors in the Coachella Valley. To put this in
perspective, our Full time equivalent students in 2013-14 were 7,350. 2015-16 we
reported slight over 9,050. The jump to Middle College Status will provide us with an
additional $1.2M in ono-going operational funds.

e This growth is our future. A better workforce, higher wages etc. Facilities are needed.

Over 75% of voters polled support the bond measure.

Mark Anderson, CEO of Buzz Factory, is the campaign consultant. Mark reviewed the plan and
advocacy piece that Buzz Factory will be implementing including media, print, direct mail,
The campaign itself should start at the end of September to the first week of November

The budget will be presented at the end of the week as well as the look and feel of the
campaign. There is a lot of positive feeling for COD because of the messaging that has been
done in the last 5 years with Kay Hazen for the Foundation. The budget should run
approximately $300,000—about 80% of that to media and 20% for consulting, account
management and art production.

Several questions were asked from members including:

1) Can the Foundation legally give to the campaign considering our relationship with the

College?

Dr. Chuck Monell, Parliamentarian, responded to this question:

Yes, as per our articles of incorporation, Article Il paragraph B
The specific purpose of this organization is to engage in the solicitation, receipt, and
administration of property and, from time to time, to disburse such property and the
income therefrom to, or for the benefit of, College of the Desert for cultural,
educational, and community service purposes.

This donation would fall under the community service purpose.

2) Where does this money come from?
These are unrestricted funds. We have approx. $1MM of unrestricted funds. We use
unrestricted funds for marketing and messaging.

3) Ifthe money is not all used for the campaign can the excess be returned?
Yes money can be redistributed.

4) How much is the Alumni giving to the campaign?
The alumni were asked to contribute $100K. They are getting a legal opinion.

It was M/S/C Kay Spates/ Chuck Monell to allocate $200,000 of unrestricted funds for the Vote
YES on Measure CC campaign. Abstain Vern Kozlen & Dominique Shwe

Adjournment 12:07 p.m.
09/23/16



Page 8

NZ] COLLEGE
7§ )| #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Resource Development Committee
Wednesday, June 29, 2016 3:00-4:00pm
Foundation Board Room
MINUTES

Present
Eileen Hall, Susan Hunt, Peggy Sue Lane, Bob Manion (Conference Call)

Absent
Donna Jean Darby, Carol Bell Dean, Robert Goodfriend, Jim Greene, Donna MacMillan, Annette
Novack

Guest
Jim Hummer, Peter Sturgeon

Call to order 2:05pm

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act: None

Minutes summary from Suz Hunt, Chair
Our overall goals are:
$1,264,000 - Budgeted Revenue
$2,000,000 - You Can Campaign

The goal for unrestricted funds is: $500,000 Board reserves
$500,000 Unrestricted balance

The revenue can be broken down as follows:

Academic Angels - Events $100,000
Academic Angels Membership $25,000
Individual Gifts/ Planned Giving $150,000
Annual Direct Mail -0-
Stepping Out for COD $254,000
Other Events $30,000
President's Circle $150,000
Management Services $300,000
Interest $55,000
Grants $100,000
Total $1,264,000

09/23/16



Page 9

NZ] COLLEGE
7§ )| #DESERT

FOUNDATION

I'd like to comment on each of the above items as follows:

Academic Angels - They are up and running under the chair of Eileen Hall. Eileen and Donna Jean
will provide updates in our monthly meeting. Peggy Sue had some creative ideas for recognizing
different levels of participation which she with Eileen.

Individual Gifts/Planned Giving - Peter is running with this. He has a meeting with wealth
managers. He is also going to talk to Peggy Cravens, Penny Mason and Sally Simonds who hosted

an event last year.

Annual Direct Mail - Jim and | will meet with Kay Hanson about a mid year and year end ask
campaign.

Stepping out for COD - Diane Gershowitz is chairing this again this year. Bill is on her committee
which met June 15.

Other Events - We need to discuss at next meeting.

President's Circle- A number of Committee members are involved with PC including Annette,
Peter, Carol Bell, and Diane. Peter indicated there would be new levels this year - $1,000, $1,500,
$2,000 and $2,500. Peggy Sue has some great ideas on how to incent people to participate at
different levels which we will pursue at the next meeting.

Management Services - This is under Jim's bailiwick.

Finance - The Finance Committee is addressing this.

Grants - Need to discuss.

While many of the above categories have individuals/committees responsible for a given line
item, | believe the role of the Committee is to bring ideas to them to help them meet, and

hopefully exceed, their goals.

Submitted by Suz Hunt

09/23/16



NZ] COLLEGE
7§ )| #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Resource Development Committee
Wednesday, July 13, 2016 3:00-4:00pm
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room
MINUTES

Present
Eileen Hall, Susan Hunt, Peggy Sue Lane, Bob Manion (Conference Call)

Absent
Donna Jean Darby, Carol Bell Dean, Robert Goodfriend, Jim Greene, Donna MacMillan, Annette
Novack

Guest
Jim Hummer, Peter Sturgeon

Call to order 3:05pm

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act: None

Academic Angels — Eileen Hall

Eileen believes the Angels will exceed budget and be 15% above last year. Eileen needs
the Committee (and the Board) to help increase membership in Academic Angels.

She announced the Spring luncheon will be March 30th at Lavender Bistro.

Individual/Planned Giving — Peter Sturgeon
Peter has a date of October 11 to meet with estate planners and attorneys.

He would like help in finding a venue for another Planned Giving event that could attract approx.

120 people. He is going to be talking to Peggy C., Penny M., and Sally S. about holding another
event in the spring for current and potential legacy donors. He would welcome ideas on a home
or country club to hold this event.

Stepping Out for COD
No change since last meeting

Annual Direct Mailing
Jim H. is meeting with Kay Hazen this Friday to review her ideas.

President's Circle Peter Sturgeon

Peter is waiting for the new brochure for sending out renewal letters and for giving to potential
new members. It should be done within the next week. As he advised in the last meeting, there
will now be 6 levels of giving rather than 3. Contributions to President's Circle should be viewed
as an annual gift to the college. Jim would like 10 names from every Board member that the
Foundation could send personalized letters to asking them to join President's Circle. Carol Bell
Dean been very successful with this approach and will be sharing what she's done at the next
Board meeting.

09/23/16

Page 10



Page 11

NZ] COLLEGE
7§ )| #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Management Services - Jim Hummer

Jim is meeting with the College tomorrow and will be meeting with Vern Kozlen and the Finance
and Investment Committee to review the options and recommendations. No action required by
this Committee.

Other Events

The group had a rousing discussion about other possible fund raising events. Bob Manion
mentioned having a golf tournament or fine wine auction. Peggy Sue suggested the BMW
Performance Track. She is going to research this further and get back to the Committee.

Incenting Donors

The group discussed various ways of incenting donors at different levels. How can we make
donors feel "special”. Should we have magnetic badges for different levels? Discussion to
continue at next meeting.

You Can Campaign

Jim H. indicated the Committee could help in two ways -

(1) identify businesses for the job center and

(2) identify potential major donors. A list of current major donors should be provided to the
Board and then we need to make sure that people aren't contacting the same potential new
donors.

Meeting Schedule: The meeting schedule has been changed from the 2nd Wednesday of the
month to the 1st Wednesday of the month.

The next meeting is scheduled for September 7 at 3:00pm.

09/23/16



NZ] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Please Note that these are Pre-Closing numbers
as our FY 15-16 Audit is not complete

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

July 31, 2016

09/23/16

Page 12



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED JULY 31, 2016
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JULY 31, 2015

REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Interest
Donations
Academic Angels Donations
Capital Campaign

Management Services

In Kind Revenue

Estate Gifts
Grants
Management Fees
President's Circle

9 Marketing Reimbursement
10 Scholarship Pass-thru
11 Scholarship Donations
Special Events (net)-See Special Events

12 Attachment
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT

EXPENDITURES

O ~NOOOTNOO D WDNPEP

13 Contributions to college
14 Operating expenses
15 Refunds
16 Grants
17 Scholarships
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
18 OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
19 Management Fees
20  Realized Gain/(Loss) 2
21 Other Investment Expenses

TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES -NOT

INCLUDING UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS

22 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 3
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

Page 13

CURRENT MONTH
Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2016-17 2015-16
10,219 $ 32,838 § - $ 43,057 $ 49,717
331 150,176 - 150,507 25,560
10,250 - - 10,250 8,500
- - - - 5,000
35,205 - - 35,205 -
2,976 - - 2,976 83,284
- 5,800 - 5,800
- 5,617 - 5,617 6,085
157,500 - - 157,500 50,584
216,481 194,431 - 410,912 228,730
- 2,203 - 2,203 -
81,631 - - 81,631 86,737
- 5,800 - 5,800 30,267
81,631 8,003 - 89,634 117,004
134,850 186,428 - 321,278 111,726
- (35,205) - (35,205) -
8,454 27,776 - 36,230 72,247
(5,578) (18,325) - (23,903) (29,967)
2,876 (25,754) - (22,878) 42,280
132,635 435,769 - 568,404 124,897
270,361 $ 596,443 $ - $ 866,804 $ 278,903

1 Interfund transfers represent interest earned on endowments, which has been transferred to the corresponding restricted fund making it

available for spending.

2 Realized Gains/Losses reflect amounts for investments which have actually been sold.
3  Unrealized Gains/Losses reflect stocks which have decreased in value, but have yet to be sold.

09/23/16



Page 14

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2016
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JULY 31, 2015

Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2015-16 2014-15
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
1 Interest $ 10,219 $ 32,838 $ - $ 43,057 $ 49,717
2 Donations 331 150,176 - 150,507 25,560
3 Annual Fund - -
4 Academic Angels Donations 10,250 - - 10,250 8,500
5 Capital Campaign - - - - -
6 Marketing Reimbursement 35,205 - - 35,205 -
7 Management Services - - - - -
8 Estate Gifts - - - - 5,000
9 Grants - - - - -
10 In-Kind Revenues - - - - -
11 Other Income 2,976 - - 2,976 83,284
12 President's Circle - - - -
13 Membership - 5,800 - 5,800
14 Scholarship Donations - 5,617 - 5,617 6,085
15 Scholarship Pass-thru 157,500 - - 157,500 50,584
16 Special Events (net) -
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 216,481 194,431 - 410,912 228,730
EXPENDITURES
17 Contributions to college - 2,203 - 2,203 -
18 Interfund transfers - - - - -
19 Operating expenses 81,631 - - 81,631 86,737
20 Grants - - - - -
21 Student Awards - - - - -
22  Refunds / Reimbursement of Expenses - - - - -
23 Scholarships - 5,800 - 5,800 30,267
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 81,631 8,003 - 89,634 117,004
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
24  OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 134,850 186,428 - 321,278 111,726
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
25 Realized Gain/(Loss) - (35,205) - (35,205) -
26 Management Services 8,454 27,776 - 36,230 72,247
27 Other Investment Expenses (5,578) (18,325) - (23,903) (29,967)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES -
NOT INCLUDING UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 2,876 (25,754) - (22,878) 42,280
28 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 132,635 435,769 - 568,404 124,897
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS $ 270,361 $ 596,443 $ - $ 866,804 $ 278,903

09/23/16



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION - OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY REPORT

FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED 07/31/2016

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD 07/31/2015

Page 15

One Month Total Annual Budget
Actual YTD Actual  Revised Budget Variance % Remaining 7/31/2015
Operating Revenues
1 Academic Angel Special Events (net) - $ -3 100,000 0.0% $ 100,000 =
2 Academic Angel - Membership 10,250 10,250 25,000 41.0% 14,750 8,500
3 Annual Fund/Direct Revenue 0.0% =
4 Grants - Direct Revenue - - 100,000 0.0% 100,000 -
5 Donations/Individual Gifts/Planned gifts/Estate Gifts 331 331 150,000 0.2% 149,669 30,560
6 Interest 10,219 10,219 155,000 6.6% 144,781 11,017
7 In-Kind Revenue = = 0.0% = =
8 Management Services 35,205 35,205 300,000 11.7% 264,795 -
9 Marketing Reimbursment = = 0.0% = =
10 McCallum Events (net) - - 0.0% -
11 Stepping Out for COD 157,500 157,500 254,000 62.0% 96,500 50,584
12 Barry Manilow - - 0.0% - -
13 Other = = 30,000 0.0% 30,000 =
14 Other Income - - 0.0% - -
15 President's Circle 2,976 2,976 150,000 2.0% 147,024 83,284
16 Total Revenue 216,481 216,481 1,264,000 17.1% 1,047,519 183,945
Operating Expenditures
Fundraising:
17 Academic Angels- Membership - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
18 Presidents Circle - - 17,000 0.0% 17,000 -
19 Campus Tours = = 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
20 Community Outreach - - 10,000 0.0% 10,000 35
21 Donor Development = = 30,000 0.0% 30,000 88
22 Donor / Scholarship Reception - - 6,000 0.0% 6,000 -
23 Kick Off Event o = 10,000 0.0% 10,000 =
24 Planned Giving - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
25 Presidents Fund o = 30,000 0.0% 30,000 1,000
26 State of the College Event - - 25,000 0.0% 25,000 -
27 Reimbursement for State of the College - - tbd 0.0% #VALUE! -
Wages & Benefits:
28 Foundation Staff - 82800 51,687 51,687 600,000 8.6% 548,313 59,948
29 Accounting Specialist 82801 4,234 4,234 43,000 9.8% 38,766 -
Clerk (Seasonal) - Student Worker -82900 660 660 -
Independent Contractors:
30 Legal Services - Roemer & Harnik = = 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
31 Accounting Services - MMGC CPA - - - 0.0% - 6,000
32 FR 50 Database Maintenance - Gigi Muth 1,240 1,240 60,000 2.1% 58,760 4,140
33 Abila FR 50 Implementation - Gigi Muth - - - 0.0% - 4,000
34 FR 50 Software - = = 0.0% = =
35 Audit Services - Brabo Carslen 313 313 20,000 1.6% 19,687 -
36 Marketing/Messaging - Consultant Fees - FND. K.Hazen 6,000 6,000 66,000 9.1% 60,000 -
37 Website / Social Media - Foundation - Casey Strachan 4,000 4,000 48,000 8.3% 44,000 50
38 Other = = 0.0% = =
Facilities & Maintenance:
39 Depreciation = = 0.0% - -
40 Copier Lease - Equipment Lease 356 356 5,000 7.1% 4,644 -
41 In Kind Expense - = - 0.0% - -
42 Liability Insurance - - 8,000 0.0% 8,000 -
43 Repairs/Maintenance - = 2,500 0.0% 2,500 -
44 Service Contracts 190 190 8,000 2.4% 7,810 1,969
Administrative: - = -
45 Bank / Credit Card Processing Fees 129 129 8,000 1.6% 7,871 190
46 Board / Staff Training - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 64
47 Membership Dues - - 2,000 0.0% 2,000 -
48 Subscriptions / Publications 8 8 2,000 0.4% 1,992 -
49 Office Supplies / Equipment 1,807 1,807 15,000 12.0% 13,193 304
50 Other = = - 0.0% = =
51 Postage 368 368 10,000 3.7% 9,632 -
52 Telephone 202 202 1,500 13.5% 1,298 91
53 Staff Mileage Reimbursement - - 2,000 0.0% 2,000 -
Marketing Expenses:
54 Marketing / Messaging 3,795 3,795 150,000 2.5% 146,206 8,581
55 Marketing / Messaging - College 6,000 6,000 - 0.0% (6,000) -
56 Annual Report - - 25,000 0.0% 25,000 -
57 Annual Fund - = 10,000 0.0% 10,000 =
58 Recognition / Sponsorship / Tribute Ads 643 643 5,000 12.9% 4,357 277
59 Printing / Design / Graphics - = 20,000 0.0% 20,000 -
60 Reimbursement for Marketing Expenses - - - 0.0% -
61 Total Expenses (Before Investment Activity): 81,631 81,631 1,264,000 6.5% 1,182,369 86,737
62 Net Operating Gain/Loss (Before Investment Activity) 134,850 134,850
63 Contributions to College - - -
64 Realized Gain/Loss 8,454 8,454 15,878
65 Unrealized Gain/Loss 132,635 132,635 27,450
66 Investment Fees (5,578) (5,578) (6,586)
67 Refunds - - -
68 Interfund transfer - - -
69 Total Exoenditures (53.880) (53.880) __49.995
70 Excess or (Deficit) $ 270,361 $ 270,361 $ 133,950
71 General Fund Carryover - FROM 06/30/15 AUDIT 805,228
72 1,075,589
73 Ackerman Fund 49,294
74 Board Reserve 500,000

09/23/16



NZ] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Please Note that these are Pre-Closing numbers
as our FY 15-16 Audit is not complete

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

August 30, 2016

09/23/16

Page 16



Page 17

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR AUGUST 31, 2015

CURRENT MONTH
Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2016-17 2015-16
REVENUE AND SUPPORT

1 Interest $ 223 % 21,469 $ - $ 21,692 $ 38,117

2 Donations 531 3,858 - 4,389 989

3 Academic Angels Donations 7,500 - - 7,500 5,500

4 Capital Campaign - - - - -

5 Management Services - - - - -

6 In Kind Revenue - - - - -

7 Estate Gifts - - - - 27,500

8 Grants - - - - -

9 Management Fees - - - - -
10 President's Circle 53,459 - - 53,459 5,039
11 Marketing Reimbursement - - - - -
12 Scholarship Pass-thru - 41,782 - 41,782 -
13 Scholarship Donations - 74,367 - 74,367 31,307

Special Events (net)-See Special Events
14 Attachment 50,000 - - 50,000 45,156
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 111,713 141,476 - 253,189 153,608
EXPENDITURES
15 Contributions to college - 893 - 893 11,376
16 Operating expenses 105,242 2,873 - 108,115 102,080
17 Refunds - - - - -
18 Grants - - - - -
19 Student Awards (50) - (50) -
20 Scholarships - 45,532 - 45,532 11,995
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 105,242 49,248 - 154,490 125,451

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
21 OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 6,471 92,228 - 98,699 28,157

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
22 Management Fees - - - - -

23 Realized Gain/(Loss) 2 - 6,725 - 6,725 27,861
24 Other Investment Expenses - (7,132) - (7,132) (7,371)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES -NOT
INCLUDING UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS - (407) - (407) 20,490
25 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 3 - (45,817) - (45,817) (996,652)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS $ 6,471 $ 46,004 $ - $ 52,475 $% (948,005)

1 Interfund transfers represent interest earned on endowments, which has been transferred to the corresponding restricted fund making it
available for spending.

2 Realized Gains/Losses reflect amounts for investments which have actually been sold.
3  Unrealized Gains/Losses reflect stocks which have decreased in value, but have yet to be sold.

09/23/16



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR TWELVE MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR AUGUST 31, 2015

Temporarily Permanently

Totals

Page 18

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2016-17 2015-16
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
1 Interest $ 10,442 $ 54,307 $ - $ 64,749 87,833
2 Donations 862 154,034 - 154,896 26,882
3 Annual Fund - - - - -
4 Academic Angels Donations 17,750 - - 17,750 14,000
5 Capital Campaign - - - - -
6 Marketing Reimbursement - - - - -
7 Management Services 35,205 - - 35,205 -
8 Estate Gifts - - - - 32,500
9 Grants - - - - -
10 In-Kind Revenues - - - - -
11 Other Income - - - - -
12 President's Circle 56,435 - - 56,435 89,379
13 Membership - - - - -
14 Scholarship Donations - 79,984 - 79,984 37,477
15 Scholarship Pass-thru - 47,582 - 47,582 -
16 Special Events (net) 207,500 - 207,500 95,740
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 328,194 335,907 - 664,101 383,811
EXPENDITURES
17 Contributions to college - 3,096 - 3,096 11,376
18 Interfund transfers - - - - -
19 Operating expenses 186,873 2,873 - 189,746 186,347
20 Grants - - - - -
21 Student Awards - (50) - (50) -
22  Refunds / Reimbursement of Expenses - - - - -
23 Scholarships - 51,332 - 51,332 42,262
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 186,873 57,251 - 244,124 239,985
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
24  OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 141,321 278,656 - 419,977 143,826
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
25 Realized Gain/(Loss) 8,454 34,501 42,955 100,109
26 Management Services - (35,205) (35,205) -
27 Other Investment Expenses (5,578) (25,457) (31,035) (37,338)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES -
NOT INCLUDING UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 2,876 (26,161) - (23,285) 62,771
28 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 132,635 389,952 - 522,587 (871,755)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS $ 276,832 % 642,447 $ - $ 919,279 ¢  (665,158)

09/23/16



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION - SUMMARY REPORT
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED 08/31/2016
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD 08/31/2015

One Month Total Annual Budget
Actual YTD Actual Revised Budget Variance % Remaining 8/31/2015
1 Operating Revenues
2 Academic Angel Special Events (net) $ - $ - $ 100,000 0.0% $ 100,000 $ (1,068)
3 Academic Angel - Membership 7,500 17,750 25,000 71.0% 7,250 5,500
4 Capital Campaign - - - 0.0% - -
5 Grants - Direct Revenue = = 100,000 0.0% 100,000 =
6 Donations/Individual Gifts/Planned gifts/Estate Gifts 531 862 150,000 0.6% 149,138 25,711
7 Interest 223 10,442 155,000 6.7% 144,558 8,493
8 In-Kind Revenue - - 0.0% - -
9 Management Services = 35,205 300,000 11.7% 264,795 =
10 Marketing Reimbursment - - 0.0% - -
11 McCallum Events (net) 0.0% =
12 Stepping Out for COD 50,000 207,500 254,000 81.7% 46,500 46,224
13 Barry Manilow = - 0.0% = -
14 Other - - 30,000 0.0% 30,000 -
15 Other Income ° = 0.0% °
16 President's Circle 53,459 56,435 150,000 37.6% 93,565 5,039
Total Revenue 111,713 328,194 1,264,000 26.0% 935,806 89,899
Operating Expenditures
17 Fundraising:
18 Academic Angels- Membership o ® 5,000 0.0% 5,000 o
19 Presidents Circle - N 17,000 0.0% 17,000 -
20 Campus Tours = - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
21 Community Outreach - - 10,000 0.0% 10,000 -
22 Donor Development = - 30,000 0.0% 30,000 -
23 Donor / Scholarship Reception - - 6,000 0.0% 6,000 -
24 Kick Off Event = = 10,000 0.0% 10,000 =
25 Planned Giving - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
26 Presidents Fund - - 30,000 0.0% 30,000 899
27 State of the College Event - - 25,000 0.0% 25,000 -
Reimbursement for State of the College - - tbd 0.0% #VALUE! -
28 Wages & Benefits:
29 Foundation Staff - 82800 50,896 102,583 600,000 17.1% 497,417 56,181
Accounting Specialist 82801 4,706 8,941 43,000 20.8% 34,060 -
Clerk (Seasonal) - Student Worker -82900 840 1,500 -
30 Independent Contractors:
31 Legal Services - Roemer & Harnik - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 >
32 Accounting Services - MMGC CPA - - - 0.0% - 6,000
33 FR 50 Database Maintenance - Gigi Muth 1,600 2,840 60,000 4.7% 57,160 4,030
34 Abila FR 50 Implementation - Gigi Muth - - - 0.0% - -
35 FR 50 Software - - - 0.0% - -
36 Audit Services - Brabo Carslen 8,600 8,913 20,000 44.6% 11,087 14,500
37 Marketing/Messaging - Consultant Fees - FND. K.Hazen 6,000 12,000 66,000 18.2% 54,000 -
38 Website / Social Media - Foundation - Casey Strachan 7,000 11,000 48,000 22.9% 37,000 -
Other - - 0.0% - -
39 Facilities & Maintenance:
40 Depreciation - - 0.0% - 317
41 Copier Lease - Equipment Lease 317 673 5,000 13.5% 4,327 -
42 In Kind Expense - - - 0.0% - -
43 Liability Insurance 555 555 8,000 6.9% 7,445 -
44 Repairs/Maintenance - - 2,500 0.0% 2,500 -
Service Contracts 1,485 1,675 8,000 20.9% 6,325 103
45 Administrative: -
46 Bank / Credit Card Processing Fees 191 320 8,000 4.0% 7,680 330
47 Board / Staff Training = = 5,000 0.0% 5,000 740
48 Membership Dues - - 2,000 0.0% 2,000 -
49 Subscriptions / Publications = 8 2,000 0.4% 1,992 -
50 Office Supplies / Equipment 566 2,373 15,000 15.8% 12,627 845
51 Other = = = 0.0% = =
52 Postage 182 550 10,000 5.5% 9,450 -
53 Telephone 101 303 1,500 20.2% 1,197 101
Staff Mileage Reimbursement - - 2,000 0.0% 2,000 -
54 Marketing Expenses: -
55 Marketing / Messaging 14,381 18,176 150,000 12.1% 131,824 15,819
56 Marketing / Messaging - College 6,000 12,000 - 0.0% (12,000) -
57 Annual Report - - 25,000 0.0% 25,000 -
58 Annual Fund = = 10,000 0.0% 10,000 =
59 Recognition / Sponsorship / Tribute Ads - 643 5,000 12.9% 4,357 -
60 Printing / Design / Graphics 1,822 1,822 20,000 9.1% 18,178 -
61 Reimbursement for Marketing Expenses - - - 0.0% - -
Total Expenses (Before Investment Activity): 105,242 186,874 1,264,000 14.8% 1,077,126 99,865
62 Net Operating Gain/Loss (Before Investment Activity) 6,471 141,320
63 Contributions to College - - -
64 Realized Gain/Loss - 8,454 6,123
65 Unrealized Gain/Loss - 132,635 (219,035)
66 Investment Fees - (5.578) (1,620)
67 Refunds - - -
68 Interfund transfer - - -
69 Total Expenditures 105,242 51,363 314,397
70 Excess or (Deficit) $ 6471 $ 276,831 $ (224.,498)
71 General Fund Carrvover - FROM 06/30/15 AUDIT 805,228
72 1,082,059
73 Ackerman Fund 49,294
74 Board Reserve 500,000

09/23/16

Page 19



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT EXPANSION
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND MEASURE

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

What is the Bond Measure?

The simple fact is that the need for our education and
training programs has grown beyond the college’s physical
capacity to accommodate the demand.

Today, with its largest graduating class in history having just
received their diplomas, College of the Desert is once again
being asked to grow.

To meet the increasing demands for higher education and
training, the College is planning to place a bond measure on
the ballot in November 2016. This bond measure is part of an
overall plan to strengthen the main missions of the College:
give students the skills they need to be prepared for a
successful career or transfer to four-year universities.

Final plans, including the total amount to be proposed for the
measure, are still in process and not yet finalized.

How Will the Bond Funds Be Spent?

The measure will allow essential upgrades and improvements
in all campus locations, including:

e Upgrading nursing, first responder, law enforcement,
job and career training classrooms

e Expanding career and support facilities for veterans
and military families

e |mproving and expanding science labs, electrical
systems, and computer technology

e Repairing leaky roofs, bathrooms and disabled
accessibility

e Acquiring, constructing and repairing facilities, sites
and equipment

e Ensuring classrooms and buildings meet current
earthquake, health and safety standards

NE] COLLEGE

"] ZDESERT

Why is a Bond Measure Needed?

College of the Desert is in the midst of incredible growth.
This year, we had our largest graduating class ever.

The bond measure will help prepare COD to meet increasing
demand by adding more classrooms, science labs and
technology improvements throughout the District. This
added capacity will allow the college to continue serving
students with our two main missions: giving them the skills
they need to begin their careers or preparing them to transfer
to a four-year university.

How Has Increasing Enrollment Affected Our College
and Community?

More and more local families are turning to College of the
Desert for affordable, local higher education. In fact, student
enrollment at College of the Desert has doubled over the last
two decades. However, even with improvements in recent
years, the College cannot provide enough classroom space to
serve the growing student body and meet the needs of local
business and industry for a skilled workforce.

More than b0% of students are part-time - often students
cannot find the spaces in class to commit to a full-time
schedule.

Additional classrooms and science labs are needed at all
College of the Desert campuses to accommodate these
increased demands and growing student enrollment.

How Does College of the Desert Prepare Students
For Careers?

Our community relies on College of the Desert to prepare
students of all ages for local jobs. The local economy
requires trained and educated workers. By the year 2020,
California will require T million more workers with associate
degrees or certificates.

www.collegeofthedesert.edu
760.773.2561




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT EXPANSION
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND MEASURE

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

The college partners with industry leaders in healthcare,
tourism, the hospitality industry, transportation technology,
designing arts, and others right here in the Coachella
Valley to help boost our local economy and train students
for today’s jobs.

Training nurses is important now more than ever. California’s
nurse-to-patient ratio has ranked 48th in the nation for the
past 10 years, and by 2030 we will be more than 193,000
nurses short of our needs.

The college is also a major training partner for local police
and fire departments, renewable energy and the hospitality
industry.

As the demand for these professional skills continues to
grow, classrooms, labs and technology need to be improved
to ensure the college can continue providing a high-quality
education required to train tomorrow’s workforce.

What Upgrades Are Needed To Support Continued
Student Achievement?

Facilities on all COD campuses need to be expanded,
modernized and constructed to prepare students for careers
and to support high-quality education.

The college needs to expand and add up-to-date classrooms,
labs, equipment and technology that prepare students for
jobs in science, aerospace, teaching, nursing, public safety,
energy and manufacturing. Technology infrastructure,
networks and wiring are outdated and need to be improved.

The measure will also help build new University Centers to
bring high demand bachelor’s degree programs to our
campuses in partnership with leading 4- year universities.

Funding will also expand and rebuild existing facilities on the
Palm Desert campus to provide for a one-stop jobs and career

NE] COLLEGE

"] ZDESERT

placement center to better connect students with employers
and vice versa.

Additional Palm Desert Campus improvements include:

* Modernizing and repairing the Pollack Theater

e Expanding career and support facilities serving military
veterans and their families

e (reating an Arts District connecting the Marks Gallery,
Visual Arts Center and campus with the
McCallum Theatre

e Expanding career and skills training classrooms

* Repairing and renovating aging classrooms and science
labs to provide for more students

* Restoring and repairing of historic Albert Frey designed
Velma Dawson structure to save costs, restore full
functionality, and increase efficiency

The future West Valley Campus of College of the Desert
represents an unprecedented opportunity for our students,
business partners and community residents.

The bond measure will allow the complete build out of the
new Palm Springs campus including:

e Constructing a joint use library

* [eveloping a working hotel training center and
hospitality university

* Building the Healthcare Institute

e Developing the Film, Television and Digital
Arts Institute

e Constructing the Energy and Sustainability Institute

Population projections for the East Valley over the next
decade call for continued double digit growth. The College
needs to be ready to meet increased demands over the next
two decades and beyond.

www.collegeofthedesert.edu
760.773.2561




COLLEGE OF THE DESERT EXPANSION
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND MEASURE

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Plans to accommodate increasing demands for service
expansion and modernization at the Indio Campus include:

* Adding academic classrooms and science labs
» Expanding Early Childhood Education facilities
e Constructing a library

e Adding a Career Placement Center

The full build-out of the East Valley Campus includes:

* Adding classrooms for Agribusiness and
related technologies

e Expanding Engineering Technology facilities

e Constructing a Science and Space Observatory

e Expanding Environmental Sciences facilities

* [eveloping community centered college sites

e Constructing a Roadrunner working farm

Desert Hot Springs expansion includes:

e Developing a permanent community centered
college site

* Adding career and job training facilities

e Expanding classrooms and science labs

e Adding Adult Education facilities

How Does College of the Desert Help Our Veterans?

The college serves over 350 veterans each year, one of the
highest concentrations in California. Returning veterans need
skills to re-enter the workforce and guidance on how to
access the benefits they are entitled to receive from the
federal government. Career and support facilities need to be
expanded and upgraded for veterans and military families.

Have We Ever Passed A Local Bond Measure For
College of the Desert?

Our local community has continued to support College of the
Desert over the years. In 1962, a bond measure was passed by

NE] COLLEGE

"] ZDESERT

local voters to build the original Palm Desert Campus.

In 2004, a $346.5 million bond (Measure B) was passed to
continue to meet the demands of student growth and to
modernize and renovate existing classrooms and labs.

Members of the Measure B independent Citizens™ Oversight
Committee, as well as the annual public audits of Measure
B spending, have demonstrated that funds have been spent
as promised.

Is A Bond Measure The Only Option For Improving The
College's Facilities?

College of the Desert is a critical resource for our community,
providing high-quality, and affordable higher education.
Unfortunately, we cannot depend on the state to be a reliable
partner in funding the college’s facility needs.

For What Specific Needs Will The Bond Funds
Be Used?

The bond funds will be used to renovate classrooms,
laboratories, and career/technology centers, improve technol-
ogy infrastructure, enhance access to facilities for persons
with disabilities, and repair unsafe and deteriorating
buildings. Specific programs to be enhanced include:
Tourism/Hospitality, Health Occupations, Police and Fire
Science, Construction Technology, Automotive Technology,
Computer Science, as well as all transfer level courses.

Can The Funds Generated By The Bond Measure
Be Used For Purposes Other Than Those Specified
On The Ballot?

California law states that the college may use these bond
funds only for projects specified on a list provided to the
County Registrar of Voters. The funds may not be used to pay
staff salaries or fund any other projects.

www.collegeofthedesert.edu
760.773.2561




NEZ]COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

16-17 Proposed Program Spending Allowance

School of Math & Science $24,790
School of Applied Sceince & Business $162,595
School of Arts & Sciences $64,883
School of Health Sciences & Education $378,365
Student Success & learning $14,178
Institutional Effectiveness Ed Services & Planning $71,797
COD Foundation not school specific $2,100,568

Total $2,817,176

Details of program funds follow

09/23/16

Page 23



Page 24

©
g
%
o
-3
(=]

06L've *SANND WVY904d TV.L0L
” 0647 Awouonsy uoIINOSUCD AIOJRAIBSQD Awouonsy 0612
ki = i T =) wlin = T S [ = |H_m i
LI/9T INYMOTIY . : I - . e (== = pr S
ONION3dS a350d0¥d Mw el ! 3drLoNng. ” = Aoy} :_.:_z..._mnm.u_@_!.___au
! L Sl : ] = ey :




Page 25

Suipung weaSoug

$S3ANISNE ANV 3DN3IDS Q3MddY

S6S729T ‘SANNS WYHS0Ud TVLOL|
—_
.moodﬂ 'A3(] B]e)53 |eay ‘ASP SJE}59 B3l pue UOIIINUISU0D U| SISIN0D J3JJ0 A3(] 91€353 |23y JO nInsu] 5552
I+9'e 35 pue juwnjy g 3 Aq papiacid spuny) uopenpess) ysd SpaaN weibold uonenpess ysd - [ulwnjy LETT
5L0'E vsd pung Aouabiawz Aouabsowy ysd B89z
SUON VSd 4995 ysd Awapedy Ayajes njand £89¢
STS'bTT ¥Sd aueusjulely "bpjg Vsd|| 791 |2
000°s |EquatLIUOsAUg spaaN weibosd ubisaq [EuawunIALg as
Sbs'2 ub|sag 1161Q spaaN wesbolg ubisaq rebiq-12s payddy muww
000's Aleuyiny spaaN wetboig SHY Aleuynd AL suiag 1€E2
INCN Areupnd spaan weiboug anjsul sy Ateulnd [+ 34
oIE'p aAnowayny weibosd SV qnID ayIsi0d apisiaAly [4 ¢4
€54 Mooy sy00q ‘sjao} doys aAjowony o1¢e
000's HONIMISUOD faUnIapy .y SI58u00 NS ) bupedpiied Juspms 1o Jopnnsu) Joj bupuny Wb JsuoD/aInpapydy 081¢
syuapnys pabejueapestp
6687 sseusng g Sa0ua(ds paiiddy 40 paiqesia g ajqi6ie 9908 13 Jofen p3 30 0y sueo| yoog SUDZUOH MaN - wesbold ueo yoog 9zze
CES'T ainynapby spaaN welbosyd ainynuby| | obTE | 6592
‘syuejd 10p
pasn uaaq aAey spund "Julod Juo e S3215MU) AP AQ wnjasoqle ue
paJepap sem sndwed sjoym ay| pauaddey Jaazu 18y wnaloge
60£ asmnauby ue pjing o JyBnay) sem I UIYM GEET LY Yeq Ajep spund wnyaicqsy 0£12
ispung weiboid
L1/91
oNinae WVH90Hd 34AL OGN JWVN aNN4 2 unmz ann4
0350d0¥4d
910Z/0€/90 Juaun)




Page 26

_£88'p9 ‘SONNY WYAD0¥d TV.LO01
@.oz SRR N J3][em aJueuajulel “bpig 229Us)UIEl DpJa SHJel JD)eMm ¢SEE ¢SEC
_ooo'ot SHY |ensip SpaaN welbold SHVY [ensSIA - SUY duld 0se
uojjejuasasday afqssod
10 souRyeb pue siayoddns jepusiod
0] suopejuasasd oy asn Jo) oyjossod
2 JO uU0} 3y} u) [euajew jay) asedaad ©
) 0] SIUSPNIS YA 10 SS5B(J JAISE =
000°S¢ Sye [Bnsip E JOj Wnjnatund e 3)eald oy spung 0il0JHOd 51y |ens|A ausliyy ploley ‘seniuyds m%m
_biIStY SHUy oneay) sueisnw ‘vonnpod "Aeid SUY sUld|| 0TZ€ "00ZE o@M
IoNH_N anesy] spaaN Welbold ewelq pue sneayl 7ClC
i JISNy spaau weibold 1daQ JIsNp £28¢
uapIsald QoD Jo |eacidde
Yim Sjqesiape swisap sHy suld
0b°F1 SUY 2Uld| | *yD se Juads 3q 03 awodu) |enuuy SHY auld 1oja 90cE B819¢
19p°C SUSHEANUNLIWIG) SpaoN welbold SUOREIUNWLLDY rd S 4
859'C SNy Spasu welbo.ld Auleg ‘mopuep 019¢
_81¢ Sy 2dueUBIUIe SHY 10§ Sylejy Ja]|epm 9Zee 9EL2
_LobE Abojoaydly SpaaN Wwesbold Patold [edbojoae31y-0AVd 0L22
n SAONNd WYHD0Ud
L1/9T
IONVMOTIV
ONIONIdS 3dAL OGN IWYN ONY HaNnioN3 HONH
a350d0Yd
9T10Z/0€/90 LIN3HYND
DNIANNLd INYHEO0Hd

SIDNIIDS B SLYV




Page 27

S9£'8LE :SANNI WYYD0Yd TVLOL
0000017 Aynoed buisiny 45 weiBoud (eydsop/Buising 892
Buisiny punj Ino pasopd ‘axuejeq oIz ApN[ g pieydyy Ja|bez 0662
29 buisINN 2JMY0S ‘suonels yom ‘eipawninuw ‘spasn welboigd SIUSPDS YjeaH 0zZ5z
001 buisiny SpaaN weibo.d BuisinN £592
00001 buisiny Juswdiba Awaojogajyg upd ssaujlam AIunwiwod 6167
auoN Buisinn #as Buisinn Jopang BulsInN| | 99TE | 99¢¢
S9.'4T buisiny 4es bujsiny dossajoid buisinN| | S9TE | 59€Z
625’8 BuisInN spasu welbold Buisiny eajag eg| | 0s1€ | zeze
000's buisiny pund Aouabiauig BuisinN MoN djaH uosewow | 61/2
000°s buisiny puny Aduabiawg puny buisinN Aoueblw3 Jayney) LT1LE
L18'E 4199 spaaN juawdinbg weiboid Jjo9 08bz
0£8'€¢ wewdofPaag pooyppyd fueg uap.es) 10} saljddng pooypiyd Auuedow L4197
0ES'2 juswdoaasg pooyphyd Alsel voddns uoging PoOOYPHYD AULEDIW 2
S89'ES juawdojanag pooypyiyd Ajes Hoddns uopin). wawdoaAsg pud| | 00EE omm
L 2
966'0T Jao SPP| 03 peal 0} awn Yejs/soog/spasN weiboid s,uaJp|iud Aely ‘uewisp3|| vOEE [ 96EZ
S9/°0€T dwe) 'deny dueuauel ‘bpjg puisiny ubledwed *de3[| 197¢ [19gZ
6L'T sone|yy juawdinb3 JnBpY WYY ooez
SLON ST Juawdinb3 pue swuojiun JRUYY ozZieas| | p9gE | 2962
3UON SRRILY 3dueusluiely ‘bp|g buiping omRjuav| | £9TE [ /9t
wsh'y SoPJYIY Juswidinb3 QS LJSUUDY ‘SPUCWIS 202
T SONN WYH90Ud
L1/9T IINVYMOTIY #
DNION3dS G350d0Hd RVASOBd 3dAl aNnd USYN UK ann4 ana [¥ ONM
9T0Z/0€/90 LNIHYND
ONIANN NYHD0Ud
uolleInp3 pue saJuaids Ylyeay




Page 28

o
:SANNJ WYD0Yd TY10L &l
8LT'pT B}y NSU0D 211D 3 |
002'T punog piemdn SpaaN weubolid punog piemdn 0£L2
SoT'y ale)/sd03 spaaN we.1boid 21e)/Sd03 L0vE
L08'p Sdsa juswdinba ‘bunoiny J=pnls pajgesiq 0S£¢
900"y Sdsa 4e3Q ay) 1oJ sHjoog Jeaq ay} 1oy ueo yoog SITZ
L1/9T IINVMOTIV i T
ONIAGN3dS WVY90¥d IdAL aNnd . JNVN ANN4 ana | #ONNd
Q350d0Yd 1 |




Page 29

L6L'TL ‘SANNE WYH90Yd TV.L01L
JauED)
1/8°€ Buipiing qIiH| | JuspmS g JoAq Buear | URSNC 31 JO SUOEACUR! J0d J29uUa) Juspms qiIH Q€52
ASTUL J3JIIW 3BS 217 Jo Yib e s1 jooq sy,
uopejnojed "JA T paapn Areiqn| | Bunoipul Sage) aaY SN ‘sooq Alelqy aseupund pung oog Aleiqr 13|IIW 3B S TOPE| TOPZ
169'¢ Aeign) spaan wedlbolg 1S53 sqElyp/moulen - Aelqr] Nﬁ
awp ayy e B
UO{DNISUOD Japun ARUSLIND SYA Yaum ‘Aieign Aouaby o
- QI =3 o
pue 131us7) aunosay pue Bujuiel) ale) Py aYy) se swe
JBoud 2yjaads yans mopua 03 INg ‘spaau |ealGojoulyday 0]
pue sasuxdxa bujjeiado mo
pu@ 03 Auo Jou pasn aq pinod Asuow ay) pjes abiioay g
 OEL'9b Aeiqn) "b66T Wod) Juesb abualieyd 11 apLL d|qepusads Aeiqrire/0/z€/092€| 0092
195°T 10 S|IMS Dlwapedy SoLe|es JoIN} pue aiemyos/pieq U3 SIS Jwapedy 0112
Ayssang
bb6'ST g Aynb3 jeuoneanpg Bupysas Buiujen Ayssaaip Aynoey Joj pasn aq o) spuny paas Ausiang SYET
G ER T WVHBOUd J4ALONM NVN aNNd |  #aNndoN3 |wamnd

INIAN3dS A3S0d0oHd




Page 30

©
-
&

svb'sT IONIAGNNZ WYHS0¥d TVI0L 3
POEE EIED SpaaN Welbolg JWBW ASUOD/IMISIPlY 96T¢
G129 [BEIED) SpunJ "pad Aq pawoddns 100 spafoid Aynoed ‘TYiaqoy auoog| | 09T | 0ECC
“INON v 181U3) UoneAOLU] ‘Peg 123us) suoneAouu] Ajnae] 1602
TERD'T TIENER) pung Aouabiawg DUESISSY GOD 612
3INON I SJayonop yoog I3UIN0A X00g BUSMYR PleieH 1BZIuydS 9/BE 9/8¢
988"t Puny souesissy jooqixal pung aoue}sissy SIUBIS|SSY HOOqIXD L £ede

ONIONNA WYHOOYd
LT/9T IINYMOTIY wesSasg AL pung INYN ONA4 HONNIANI | ¥ aNMd

SNIGN3IdS QIS0d0yd

910Z/0€/90 3ua1in)
ONIONNI WYH90ud
v




Page 31

vZ0'T

lied 193nS pue wwny
Q0> 243 Aq papiaoud spuny
bujuiesy "yd3) payissey

SpasN weibold

Buiujel] Yyda) payisseld - juwnyy

8/1C

08S

e
18a4)5 pue wuinly god augy
Aq papiaoad spuny ea] s,ueaq

spaoN welbosy

£3] S,UBa( - |uWnjyY

691¢

INON

YOy puUT

Ny oo ayj Aq papiaosd
Spun4‘[aaer] ‘samoe

x3)) “voddns ‘uopitBoas
‘saanuaou) apjaold
Yateasal quawidopasp
‘Butuieny Aynoe4‘wesBord
‘15U usyybuays o)

spaaN wesbold

JUALIYIPILT JIUBPEDY - Julunjy

oc1e/oz
IE/011E

S6E'E

( ey 39205 pue wwnjy
Q0D 3 Aq papinaad spury)
uopuboday Aynded lpy

spaap weiboiy

uopjuboday Aynded Punfpy - lwnjy

o
0#’123/1 6
o

[44%4

000'001

SOATIENUY SHORR
B193.123)/|euBUlY SILBpeY

SpoaN welboug

ubjedwed NV NOA

00z

BIT'HOE

v

sdiysiejoyas/spasy Weibolg

UOQBAOUL] SJUap[sald

[431]4

000°00F

Jjog/a
mymuby/Aeun)/peay/Aipe
WdsoH/ABiauz /oy /ysd/suy

"HU3d'ganNeaID /303 /Buisiny

SpasN welboig

ubiedwe?) pefoc

0£0¢

SAONNJ INVEDOMd

LT/9T IDNYMOMIV
ONION3dS
0a3s0d404d

WNYH9204d

3dAL ANNY

JNVN aNNd

# NN
an3

#ONM

910Z/0£/90 EINIHYND
DNIGNNS INVYDOUd
NOILYANNO4 02




Page 32

{81

esgiy

SpasN Welbold

SAEMUIE] BUILPBaL,

ETLE

268'T

OB

SUOHNPaQ) fjoiAed

suonelsdg 3 Julel

S19¢

959'p5

BUIp{Rg

WwinUoNpNY Ajunuwiwio) e ping oL

UL SUUESL IULICOW

CEEE

119¢

0ib'sk

e329
Jo ojput/sndweD) A3jea 153

04LC

Lo |74
E|[2y220D) A JO pus WIses auy) o) SiSeq Juauewad e
U0 S30AIAS puUe S35N00 pajsanbal pusye o paysiqelsg

onp3 Asjjea wiaiseg

0BEC

ubjedwie) de)

Foueusiuep) bpig

25|l ubledwe) dey

STO'T

"bpjg Wwooissep)

SOUBUSUIC|Y "bpIg

891E

B9EC

~ buipjing uoQEIUMIIIGY :Ubjedwe) dey

POTE

| 5ZH'ZE

SIDIAISS USPNIS

SoUeuajuIel Bplg

18)UT) SUSAED) [Ubjedules dey

EOTE

SkS'S

1eak
JIPEDE YIea 1SaUEU| PRI Jo
Junowe 15a3eaub auy 1oy apincud
pue  33Is JAJ MaU A B

J3uad jepolny s Jo buiuado aup
1M 3pIoLIgD 0] Japlo w [eogoeld
S€ uoos se Jabpng Jajuad (euony
(lewwuay ]y HA3 awp 03 Jeak yoea
paLajsuen aq pinom JUSWMOpUD
H00TS 243 woy 15a.3)u) paninoe
L eyt papUAIU) Sem Y ‘ueysayg
"1 Ag paaoidde pue uapjum sem
|esodoud Juelb sy uaypp “snduwsed
|euuiay] ey pasodoud

Ay je Jauad buuoim mau e puny
diay 03 Joj %001$ gOD pajuesd
Juawiiamodwl AJIunLuwo?) Joy
uelly Wasaq }30va:800Z/50

spaaN welbold

FOVQA jepoyn ] sndwed Adjjep 1se3

86TE

oslzﬁﬁ

862C

L1/9T IDNVMOTIV
ONIONIJS|

_r Q3S0d0oYd

WYHyD0Ud

IdAL ONN

INVN AN

# GNnd
anNa

# annd

9T0Z/0£/90 1N3I¥¥ND
ONIANN INVED0Yd
NOILVANNO4 Q0D



Page 33

0TZ'S80°C “SONNS WYHO0Yd WIOL
[ 0TH'T9 SURISIoN Aiejes *33dS UjieaH eualy 151/e122dS yj|eaH [Eusy - 11D 'Say I9A £L6C
5£0°00¢ SUBINoA J21U) 22UN0STY SURIZIAA 3IUN0SY SUBIZIBA 1767
*sbesols 195 J0) Juencdun os)y ‘paijejRl
pue ubjsap awNn3sod ‘uonanysuod abeys
‘ubisap jas yoeaj 03 Ayjiaey e Jjo Buiddinba
L08'Tbb S3JUBIIS |BID0S 7 SY pue uoilanasuod s Joj pajeucp spung Yensbers
= S5aUIsng SBuIping WoIsses mau
[ ] ] 6
Ser'LT |y S=0UBS pay|ddy 1oy adeaspue) ‘adeaspaey ‘dinba‘ainyiuing S20U3)35 Jandwo) -
= SanIUBUINH Shulpjing WUOASSE mMau HI
€19'91 1] SUCIEDIUNLUILWIOD 104 adedspue| ‘adedspiey ‘dinba’ainjiuing SswiooJsse)y ysibug pews o
i 1 SenuelingH SbuIp|ing WLOISSEP Mall =
605's1 ¥ SUOIEdILUMULIOTD 40§ adedspue| ‘adedspley ‘dinba‘aimuing qe| yosads
sSBuIpfing WlOJSseD mau
1t+'552 '35 |BID0S B iRl Joy adedspue) ‘adeasprey ‘dinba’asnjiuing sqe| g SWooJsse e
™ ‘sBuipping wiooisse mou asay)
T0B‘9vLS J10j adesspuej pue adesspiey ‘yuaiudinba ‘aanuwing
ayy jo J0J s10Uop Jofew may e Aq pateucp $% :ABojoUYIaL
108'9bL umopyeaig *35 |ePRoS B Yiew IV "[03 935 adedspiey ‘dinba’iuiny| | Wy ‘8uaids Joj 000z Jo Bupds ur ubledwed |ys L162
[9bT 5qeT] 2Juads SpasN welboid SaL0JEI0qET] adULRs - 1YS 1162
eI SIUUUH
ay} Joj pajeubisap 2q spiny ay Jeyy paasp
SNING ay3 ‘uayenapun jou st Pafoud Jeyy uoseal
Aue o} J1 “sndwe?) Aajiep 1sam e J0) pajeubisap
64821 sndwe) A3{|eA 1S3M | | Pue 6661 UI WIS WO %@ apjIe[ Aq pajeucp spuny sndwe) Asjjep 15om 0s.2
L1/91 IINVMOTIV T
BNIGN3dS INVHOO0Ud 3dAL GNNA INVN ONNd anal ¥ ONNd
035040ud
9T0Z/0€/90 LN3HYND
ONIGNN3 IWYYD0¥d

NOILYAONNO4 Q02

|




	Cover 09-28-16 General Board Meeting
	Campus Map
	09-28-16 Board Agenda
	Board Meeting Minutes 06-29-16
	Special Board Meeting Minutes 08-29-16
	Resource & Development Minutes 06-29-16
	Resource & Development Minutes 07-13-16
	Copy of July 2016 -  Statement of Rev-Exp
	Copy of August 2016 - Statement of Rev-Exp
	CODExpansionFAQ
	Proposed spending allowance
	Proposed spending allowance by school



